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Weekender: Best Bar None winners revealed

Lifestyle| October 27 2022 | lan Evans

Nottingham Business Improvement District (BID) has revealed the winners of its annual Best Bar None Awards.

The Best Bar None initiative celebrates the UK's best pubs, bars, clubs, restaurants and entertainment venues, throwing the
spotlight on best practice in the licensed trade.

The BID has operated the awards since 2010. They returned this year following a two-year absence.
The winners of the Nottingham Best Bar None Awards 2022 are as follows:

Best Club: The Level, Nottingham Trent Students’ Union

Best Restaurant: Fat Cats

Best Live Entertainment Venue: Rock City

Best Large Pub: The Bierkeller

Best Small Pub: Ye Olde Salutation inn

Best Large Bar: Oz Bar

Best Small Bar: 37K/Yolk

Best Entertainment Venue: Roxy Ballroom

Community Champion: Jess Wakefield-Boyd from The Cosy Club

The winners were revealed at the Albert Hall on 25 October.
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ChristoBher Rees-Gax

From: Licensing (CBC) <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2022 10:04

To: Christopher Rees-Gay

Subject: FW: Roxy Ball Room, 103/109 High St, Cheltenham, GL50 1DP

Attachments: Brand Pack Cheltenham Licensing.pdf; Letter to Residents Cheltenham December
2022.pdf

CaseNo: 6082

CompName: Woods Whur 2014 Limited

Dear all

Please see below for an offer from the applicant’s representative for a zoom online call to discuss the
application being considered at the hearing.

Please respond to chris@woodswhur.co.uk if you wish to attend.

Chris | would be grateful for an invite for this call if it takes place.

Best regards

Thank you for your email.

We continue to prioritise licensing applications. For all other queries and emails, we aim to respond within 3 working
days.

Jason Kirkwood

Team Leader Licensing

Public Protection

Cheltenham Borough Council

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham. GL.50 9SA

External: 01242 264159
.
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Stay up to date with licensing in Cheltenham on twitter: http://twitter.com/#!/CBCLicensing

This email may contain information which is privileged and confidential. Please do not forward to anyone else without my consent.
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From: Christopher Rees-Gay <chris@woodswhur.co.uk>

Sent: 13 December 2022 17:10

To: Jason Kirkwood <Jason.Kirkwood@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing (CBC) <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Roxy Ball Room, 103/109 High St, Cheltenham, GL50 1DP

Afternoon Jason,

You confirmed on our call this morning that the attached was sent to the residents yesterday. Could you please send a
follow up email to see if any of them would like to take up the option of the Zoom call at 1100hrs tomorrow (Thursday),
or a call with Matt Jones.

Many thanks
Chris

Christopher Rees-Gay

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07516029758

chris@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

From: Christopher Rees-Gay

Sent: 8 December 2022 11:19

To: 'Jason Kirkwood' <Jason.Kirkwood @cheltenham.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Licensing (CBC)' <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Roxy Ball Room, 103/109 High St, Cheltenham, GL50 1DP

Hi Jason,

So that you have it directly, please see below.
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

Sent: 8 December 2022 09:23

To: 'Licensing (CBC)' <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Subject: Roxy Ball Room, 103/109 High St, Cheltenham, GL50 1DP

Morning Jason,

Further to my email yesterday, please could this email and the attachments please be submitted to those that
submitted representations.

Attached is:
1. Aletter from Roxy Leisure limited to the residents.
2. The Cheltenham Roxy Brand Pack.
3. The link to the Best Bar None article https://www.thebusinessdesk.com/eastmidlands/news/2064848-
weekender-best-bar-none-winners-revealed

If you could please confirm when it has been circulated.
Many thanks

Chris
Christopher Rees-Gay

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07516029758

chris@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. !f it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your system -
do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability {(in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is excluded.
Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses before opening
them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to protect our business.

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, L.S1 2SP. VAT number 187289453. info@woodswhur.co.uk

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA website
(http://www. sra.org. uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.

This email (and any attachments) is an official Cheltenham Borough Council document. The information in this
email and attachments is provided for the intended recipient. If you receive this email in error, please advise the
sender by return email and delete the original message from your server. This e-mail is believed to be free of
viruses but it is your responsibility to carry out all necessary checks and the council does not accept any
liability in connection with it. The security of any information sent by email to the council cannot be
guaranteed. Any information sent to the council may be made available to the public, copied to other council
officials or outside agencies in line with legislation and data sharing agreements. Any personal data sent to the
council may be used in accordance with the council's Privacy Notices
https://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/info/81/how_we use your data



